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Appendix A: 
Site Plan 
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I.2 - Public Service Letter Responses
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From: Fire Submitals <Fire_Submitals@cityofmenifee.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 8:16 AM 
To: Hannah Carney <hcarney@fcs-intl.com> 
Cc: Cecilia So <cso@fcs-intl.com> 
Subject: RE: Request for Informa�on - Fire and Emergency Services 
 
Good morning, 
I’ve copied the response from the Fire Marshal below: 
 
Service Ques�ons 
1. Which sta�on(s) would provide services to the project site? STATION 76 – 2.5 MILES, STATION 
34 - 3.3 MILES, STATION 54 – 3.4 MILES 
 
2. What are the exis�ng staffing levels, by type (department-wide and at the sta�on(s) that would 
serve the project site)? What is the current number of firefighters, EMT personnel, engines, hook 
and ladder trucks, etc.? 76 =7, 34= 3, 54=3 
76= ENGINE, LADDER TRUCK , 34= ENGINE , 54= ENGINE 
 
3. Please provide the current average response �mes for emergency calls for service as a whole 
and for the sta�on(s) located nearest to the project site. 76= 5 MIN, 34= 5 MIN, 54= 8 MIN (4 MINS 
WOULD BE THE RESPONSE TIME FOR SERVICE AS A WHOLE) 
 
4. Can you please provide an es�mate of the annual number of calls for service the proposed 
project would be expected to generate? If possible, please provide an es�mate by type of call 
(e.g., EMS, fire, etc.) 
 
5. What is the ability of the fire department to accommodate the demand of the proposed project 
as part of the exis�ng facili�es? EXCEEDS RESPONSE TIMES 
 
6. Are there any exis�ng or planned mutual aid agreements with other agencies? MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENTS IN PLACE 
 
7. Please provide informa�on about the residen�al and non-residen�al development fee schedule. 
DIF FEES IN PLACE 
 
What are the current rates? What is the es�mate rate for the proposed project? 
8. Do you foresee any poten�al challenges that the proposed project may present to the 
department? This includes concerns related to response �mes, staffing, apparatus, fire sta�ons, 
etc. Please describe any measures that you would recommend to reduce poten�al 
concerns/challenges. YES, RESPONSE TIMES EXCEED, FIRE STATIONS AT CAPACITY, NEW FACILITY 
& STAFFING WOULD REDUCE POTIENTIAL CONCERNS 
 
9. Would the development of the proposed project impair the fire departments’ ability to maintain 
established response �me standards with current staff and equipment levels? WILL EXCEED 
RESPONSE TIME 
 



10. Would the fire department need to construct new facili�es or expand exis�ng ones in order to 
serve the proposed project and the fire protec�on needs of the surrounding community? YES, 
RECOMMEND 
 
11. Do you have any other comments about the poten�al impacts of this project on the fire 
department? Please provide any other recommenda�ons or special concerns that may assist us 
in avoiding or reducing the occurrence of poten�al impacts to fire services associated with the 
project. 
 
Thank you, 
John Griffith | Fire Permit Technician 
Menifee Fire – Office of the Fire Marshal 



 

          romoland.net 

ROMOLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

25900 Leon Road, Homeland, CA 92548 
 

Phone: 951.926.9244  ♦  Fax: 951.926.2170 

Trevor J. Painton 
Superintendent 

Michelle Wise 
Assistant Superintendent 

Karen Owen 
Chief Business Official 

John Murray 
Chief Personnel Officer 

Vince Butler 
Chief Technology Officer 

 

 
 

Board of Trustees 
 

Manuel Aguirre   ♦  Christopher Clark  ♦  Cynthia Navarro  ♦ Cinda Sarian  ♦ David Sperry 
 

June 14, 2023 
 
 
Hannah Carney, Environmental Services Analyst 
First Carbon Solutions 
250 Commerce, Suite 210 
Irvine, CA 92602 
 
Subject: Tract 38625 Salt Creek Project Initial Study and Mitigated Negative 
Declaration – School Services 
 
Dear Hannah: 
 
Please see our responses to your request: 
 

1. Please identify the current enrollment and capacity of the District as a whole. Please 
also identify the District’s area of enrollment. 

Current Student Enrollment: 4,613 students 

District Facility Capacity: 5,528 seats  

District Boundary Map: 
https://www.romoland.net/cms/lib/CA01902709/Centricity/domain/19/doc
uments/BoundaryMap_4-11-2017.pdf 

 
2. Based on the residential/commercial development potential of the proposed 

project, please provide an estimated number of students generated by the 
proposed project. 
 
109  Grades TK-5 (elementary school) students 
38 Grades 6-8 (middle school) students 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



3. Please also provide the current standard student generation factors used by the District. 
 

SCHOOL LEVEL SFD UNITS SFA UNITS MF UNITS 
Elementary School (TK-5) 0.3532 0.3053 0.1961 
Middle School (6-8) 0.0949 0.1368 0.0343 

TOTAL 0.4481 0.4421 0.2304 
 

(i)         Single family detached (“SFD”) –dwelling units with no common walls and 
assigned an individual and separate assessor’s parcel; 
 

(ii)       Single family attached (“SFA”) –dwelling units sharing a common wall with 
each unit being on a separate and unique assessor’s parcel (e.g. townhouses, 
condominiums, etc.); 
 

(iii)     Multi-family units (“MF”) –dwelling units which share a single assessor’s 
parcel and share a common wall (e.g. apartments, duplexes, etc.). 

 
4. Please list the school(s) that may be affected by the proposed project and 

their current capacity/enrollment ratio. 
 

Mesa View Elementary School (TK-5)   C/E Ratio : 1.16 
Ethan A. Chase Middle School (6-8)      C/E Ratio:  1.19 

 
 

5. Please identify the ability to accommodate the schools demand of the proposed 
project as  part of the existing facilities. 

 
Based on current enrollment and existing facilities capacity, 159 
available seats exist at Mesa View Elementary School and 228 
available seats exist at Ethan A. Chase Middle School. The District 
anticipates the available seats will be impacted by enrollment trends 
from existing development, and new residential development 
projects currently under construction within the same attendance 
boundaries. As a result, the leasing and/or construction of new 
classrooms are expected to mitigate enrollment growth from these 
trends, in addition to the proposed Project. 

 
 
 

6. Please provide information about the residential and non-residential development 
fee schedule currently assessed by/on behalf of the District. 
 
Residential Level 1 Statutory School Fee: $3.45 per square foot of 
assessable space. 
Commercial/Industrial l Level 1 Statutory School Fee: $0.56 per square 
foot of chargeable covered and enclosed space.* 
 



*Rental Self-Storage development is charged $0.05 per square foot. 
 

 
 
 

7. Please define any potential challenges that the proposed project may present to the 
District. Please describe any measures that you would recommend to reduce 
potential concerns/challenges 
 

The District would like to request that property be set aside for a school site. 
 
 
Boundary Map:  
 https://www.romoland.net/cms/lib/CA01902709/Centricity/domain/19/documents/BoundaryMap
_4-11-2017.pdf  

https://www.romoland.net/cms/lib/CA01902709/Centricity/domain/19/documents/BoundaryMap_4-11-2017.pdf
https://www.romoland.net/cms/lib/CA01902709/Centricity/domain/19/documents/BoundaryMap_4-11-2017.pdf
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